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7030 Ang Mo Kio Ave 5 #06-49

Northstar @AMK Singapore 569880
Tel: 64585441 Fax: 64553470

Vehicle No : PC3579Y Accident date : 19/10/19

Model No : Man ( A6S-6.9 D A) Registered owner : Singapore Ducktours Pte Ltd

Date of Estimates : 8/11/19

Total Charges.

1. Spray painting on affected parts and Putty sand and make good surface S},ﬁ&f 300

2. To repair adjust and refit front bumper s$ped 2oy
oo
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BOXFRESH PTE LTD

WORKSHOP: 154 GUL CIRCLE SINGAPORE 629611

OFFICE: 7030 ANG MO KIO AVE 5 #06-49 NORTHSTAR SINGAPORE 569880
T: +65 64585441 » F: +65 64553470 » E: business@boxfresh.com.sg « W: www.boxfresh.com.sg
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Nivitha (LKK Auto

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicl

This claim will be handled by Daniel.

Motor Claim - Ili <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Wednesday, 23 October 2019 1:52 PM

thomas@bonxfresh.comsg, 'gyr@Ikkauto.com’ Admin-D (LKKAuto)
kmeu@boxfresh.comsg; ‘Dave Ng'; Pool Chin Han Daniel

RE: Notification of Accident

pC3579Y DOA 191019 TPOWS MSFCIL.PDF, Notification of accidents.docx

536r@;3|,al3nq
aox fredh polap:

e PC5791 and let us have your report urgently. |64 GU-I[ (_’rg,t.w«’-

YNL

*Kindly upload this Survey request emall to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. !NDL\\
° @ | NTERNATIONAL
( | nsURANCE
iiNGAaroRl
uﬂﬂ--q-mlll?

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 108 Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg
Sent: 23 October, 2019 1:00 PM
To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim

[mallto:thnrnas@ho:fresh.mm.sg]

@ili.com.sg>

Ce: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg; 'Dave Ng' <dave@ducktours.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Notification of Accident

Mr Wee

Thanks for acknowledgement and proposal.

We will accept LKK auto as the motor Surveyors.

However, as the vehicle is still not at our workshop, we will keep you posted once we have a definitive date
Available for the damage accessme nt.

Thanks and regards

From: Motor Claim - il <motorclaim@iii.com Sg>

sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 9:57 AM

To: thomas@boxfresh.Com.sE




1152020 Meriman a-Claims
Print Received Message

This mall Is associated with ;

*PC3578Y (MCT19100460)
[SHA1914G]
™

SINGAPORE DUCKTOURS PTE LTD
Oct 19 2018 5:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTE LT
Boxfrash Pte Lid

From India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) (lI_SG), sent on 1812/2019 09:02 AM,
To LKK_HQ
Subjoct Alert - Adj Mandale Approved (S$578.45) - PC3579Y - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han Daniol

:;.pprnued:i?ﬂ.dszTrv to offer $250/- for LOU

hips:/isingapore. mermen com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=5VCmalldfuseaction=dsp_PrintBCFID=656564464CFTOKEN=81bc2679611101-8266... 111
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Boxfresh Pte Ltd
7030 Ang Mo Kio Ave 5 HD6-49
Northstar @AMK Singapore 569880
Unit Tel : 64585441 Fax : 64553470
GST Registration No : 200701408 E

Singapore Ducktours Pte Ltd Invoice No : TH/18/11/007
82 Amoy Street #03-00 Invoice date : 8/11/19
Singapore 069901 Accident date : 19/10/19

Vehicle No : PC3579Y
Meodel No : Man | A69-6.9 D |A))

1. Spray painting on affected parts and Putty sand and make good surface S5600
G5T 5542

Signature / Company Chop if applicable

BOXFRESH FTE LTD
WORKSHOP: 154 GUL CIRCLE SINGAPORE 629611
OFFICE: 7030 ANG MO KIO AVE 5 #06-49 NORTHSTAR SINGAPORE 569880
T: +b5 64585441 = F: +65 b4553470 » E: business@boxfresh.com.sg « W: www.boxfresh.com.sg



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settiament

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Hotihed Est Subimitted | Ag) Assigned [Ad) ngt Ad) Submitied | Ing Auth'ed Status
|14 v 2019 DOHAEses00.00 $$600.00 D fon ey
o edie adj nat | ' Eon esomates | | _veew tix | Cancai Case |

Main Reference Claim Details

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]

Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD, Co Aeg. Moo 1593038218
Waio SINGAPORE DUCKTOURS PTE LTD, Co Reg No: J001056THG

Claimant:
Vehicle ~1%/10/2019 17:00 - 59
No.. PC3579Y Date of LOSS: | /g3 moetts and 23 Days From LTA Rag Dats (Man Yr)]
Cisim Type: | TP / MCT19100460 TaNcY/COYET | MEOMOD1S (T, Fire & Theft)
Vehicls Aeg.
No, SHA1914G ml ). |D-1somsasmree/s
[Insured): i
Exeegg

Replrer: Boxfresh Pte Ltd () 7030 ANG MO K10 AVENUE 5§ 506-45% NORTHSTAR & AMK, 565880 Ang Mo Kio - Tel:

lni@ |india International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 .. [Handled by Pool Chin Han Daniel]
f'n::‘fr"“ MS First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62222311
Adjustar: LEK Aute Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 .. [Handied by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 05/11/2019]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mas |

{» 11_5G (1/12/2019)- Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$578.45) - PCI579Y - Claim Handler: Pooi Chin Han...
e IN_SG(19/11/201%): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (550.00] - PCISTSY - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han D...
« I1_S5G [19/11/2019) Alert - Adj Mandate Maintainad - PCISTSY - Claim Handier: Pool Chin Han Danlel

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Searen Tasks | Creste tew Task | Comgiee |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Duone?
Mo results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 31/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*PC3579Y (MCT19100460)
[SHA1914G]
TP

SINGAPORE DUCKTOURS PTE LTD

Oct 19 2019 5:00PM

[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]

Page 1 of 2

Boxfrash Pte Ltd
Upised Docurmants |  upioss motos | composs wew Lener | View [View in Srowser | v |
Vigeo lipergage [v] W
Ne | Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
T |14/11/19 11:45 | Video - Accident IV s Load MP4
2 |1911/19 17:14 Video - Accidant TP Lot Mpd
Photos/Images Dperpage  T]| M
Hi | Relabal/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 20011910068 | General View 0| s | H
2 |20/11/1910:06 | General view O | Losdws | H |
3 |18 1008 | General View @ | wedrc | B
4 |20/11/19 10:06 | General View @ | waawc | B
5 | 3V11/19 10:06 Ganaral View O | eaws | B
6 |20/11/19 10:06 | Genersl View 0| wadws | A
7 |20/11/18 10:06 | General View 0| edws | B
8 |20/11/19 10:06 | General View Q| waaws | A
8 |20/11/19 10:06 | Ganeral View O werws | B
10 |20/11/15 10:06 | General View Q| woaws | B
1L [20/11/19 10:06 | Geners] View 0| waws | A
12 | 20/11/19 10:08 | General View 0| leacirs | BA
13 [20/11/19 10:068 | Genersl View 0| edwvc | B
14 | 20/11/19 10:06 General View ﬁ load PG | B
15 |20/11/1% 10:06 | General View 0 | ooaws | B
16 |20/11/19 10:06 | General View B eaaws | A
17 |20/11/1% 10:07 Reinspection Phote | loadirs | BA
16 |20/11/19 10:07 Reinspection Phota 0| adwrs | &
Documentation 1 per page E' [l
Fo |Relsbel/Rearder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/10/19 15:00 | EMAIL FROM ITI DD 23102019 Load POF
2 | 26/10/19 11:08 TP GIA REPORT Load PDF
3 |oe11%11:28 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF
4 |D6/12/1911:28  |LTA SEARCH Load POF
5 |34/01/20 11:49 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load PDF
& |31/D1720 11:49 DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF
7 |3yD1/20 11:49 | GIRDFORM Laad POF
8 |JLDII011:49 | LOD 0 | Loadror
Mo | Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Lid (HG) Thumbsnall | Print
1 [25/10/1908:38 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 [19/11/1910:34 | Singapore Accident Statemant TP PCIS79Y Laad POF

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Documents Checklist

There sre no document checkiists configured.

nesat | Save | Awl‘

htips://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_...

317172020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
e
W

Show Ramarks To: =] Handling Insurer
lgtw; REmErvE §n preehe el o Bl 11 10 ARG DeRITEEL

https:/singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 31/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg ne 1ess07188m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/11119018888/R1G5302

Date: 31/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Lid  Pollcy No: MCOMO0015
Claimant ;
Vehicle No : PC3579Y Insured Vehicle No: SHA1914G
Date of Loss. 1910/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19100480
I I |
Reg No: PC3579Y
Make & Model: MAN ABS, 68D (A) Engine No 21438595403668
Reg. Dale: 26/05/2015 (Man. Year 2013) Chassis No: WMAABIZZ4ECO19099
Colour: Maroon Odometer: 140918 km
Engine Capacity: BA71 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price
Sum Insured (S$). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable)! Yes Engine Modification: Ne Pre-acciden! Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/f0 R225 Rear Tyre Size: 2750 R225 ()
Front Left Side: Bndgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Brndgesione 8 mm Rear Right Side: Brdgestone 8/8 mm
The above values represant the remairing fyre ireads cepth
COSTOFCLAMS _Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Pars 0.00 0.00 D.00
Miscellaneous lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,280.00 600.00 680.00 53.13
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Gross Total (S§) 1,280.00 600.00 680.00 53.13
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) B9.60 4200 47.60 53.12
Nett Amount (S5) 1,369.60 642.00 T27.60 53.12
+ Loss of Use (2.0 x $5250.00/day) (S§) 500.00
(S$) 1,142.00
Liable Amount (50.00%) (S$) 571.00
+ Doc/Search Fae (S§) 7.45
Nett Liability (S%) 578.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 231072019
Date Inspected; 06/11/2018  Inspected At 154 GUL CIRCLE
Repairer.Boxfresh Pte Lid
Estimated Period of Repair 2.0 days

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 31/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Chong Pul Lin

NOTE: This report represants our findings af the time and place of inapoction stated horsin. Such inspection has been carmed oul to the best of our
krowtedge and abilly but any ather labdTy undir any offir circumstances s hereby sxprsssly encluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 31/1/2020



Page 3 of 4

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 06 Dec 2019)

Parts: MIA MAN ABZ 8.9 D (A) (Model not avallable in database)

|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Coda: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for PC3578Y)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

[ numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Fu_ﬂhu_r Ini'E ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

There aro no now parts selected.
| Repart was unsubmitted during this print-oul

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 31/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selscted.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED PARTS AND PUTTY New BB0.00 300.00

SAND AND MAKE GOOD SURFACE

2 TOREPAIR ADJUST AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER Mew 600.00 300,00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,280.00 600.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hups://singapore. merimen.comy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 31/1/2020



